

SMALL FOREST LANDOWNER OFFICE ADVISORY COMMITTEE
Meeting Agenda

July 26, 2017
NRB Room 362
12:00 pm - 4:00 pm

| | | |
|-------|---|----------|
| 12:00 | Welcome and Introductions | Vic |
| 12:10 | Review of 5/17/17 SFLOAC Meeting notes | All |
| 12:20 | Open discussion on first 10 questions of Eastside and Westside FPA Instructions | All |
| 2:00 | BREAK | |
| 2:20 | Wrap-up on FPA discussion | All |
| 2:45 | Summary of FREP and FFFPP accomplishments during FY 15-17 | Tami |
| 3:10 | Review of draft SFLOAC report for possible presentation at November Forest Practice Board meeting | Vic/Tami |
| 3:45 | New Business | All |
| 4:00 | Adjourn | |

Next meeting: September 20, 2017
12:00 noon to 4:00 p.m.